## -000-REGULAR SESSION FEBRUARY 27, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and County Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

## OLD BUSINESS:

5819 On the motion by Judge Bobbitt, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court approved the renewal of the parking lot lease (east of Courthouse) at \$350 per month.

## NEW BUSINESS:

- **5820** On the motion by Ralph Green, second by Allen Martin, the Court approved the request from JP Erwin to renovate the JP Pct. 1, Place 2 office at a cost of \$2,950. Cost to be paid from Defensive Driving Fund.
- **582** On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court proclaimed the month of March as Mental Retardation Month in Hunt County.
- **5822** On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin, the Court proclaimed February 27-March 3, 1995 as Extension Program Week.
- 5823 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court proclaimed March 19-25, 1995 as Poison Prevention Week.
- **5824** On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Jim Hart, the Court approved the request from Constable Randy Meeks to replace Joe Morris with Nick Jordan as a non-paid, certified officer in Precinct 1.
- 5825 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court approved the transfer of an automobile from the Sheriff's Dept. to the Maintenance Dept.
- **5826** Following an Executive Session, on the motion by Bobbitt, second by Hart, the Court approved the appropriation of \$31,000 from the Contingency Account to the following: \$10,000 to the Courthouse Annex to address problems with the Juvenile Probation Offices and \$21,000 to the Juvenile Detention Center for more bed space.
- 5827 On the motion by Hart, second by Green, the Court disapproved firearm instructors school for constables.
  5828 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Lyon, the Court approved the move of the JP Pct. 3 office to
  the Dyer Insurance Building in Wolfe City and the rept of \$200 per month (utilities included) plus
  telephone expense. The agreement is with Mr. W.B. Dyer. The County will give 30-day notice to Paul Roundtree.
  The move is expected to take place 4-1-95.
- **5829** On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin, the Court voted to advertise for replacement board members for the Child Protective Services and the Hunt County Family Services Board.
- 5830 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Lyon, the Court voted to advertise for a nurse to replace Mary Babcock in the Health Dept.
- 583) On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the Court accepted the following bids on properties having Sheriff's Deeds: R40820--D.L. Lennon--\$2,610 R48453/R48454--Thelma Rockwell Price--\$1,500
- **5832** Following an Executive Session, on the motion by Green, second by Hart, the Court hired James T. Howland Jr. for the position of Litter Abatement Officer, effective 3-1-95.
- Hear & Discuss Reports:
- -Report from County Auditor on favorable interest earned on funds for Jan. 95 compared to Jan. 94.

  -Letter from North Central Texas COG regarding reimbursement check of \$4,271 for Rural Addressing Project costs.

  -Penney Brignon recognized as Employee of the Month for March.
  - 5933 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hart, the accounts payable were approved.
  - 5934 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hart, the line-item budget transfers were approved with the exception of the Constable Pct. 4.

## PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

County Clerk--Add Corey Huey, part-time, \$5 per hour, effective 2-15-95.

Sheriff's Dept--Remove Debbie Brooks, effective 2-21-95. Re-instate Henry Finch, jailer, effective 2-16-95.

Remove Becky Bass, effective 2-20-95.

Commissioners Office--Add Gayle Thomas, part-time, as needed, \$7 per hour.

Commissioner Pct. 3--Add Granvel E. Thomas, Jr., part-time, \$7.50 per hour, effective 2-28-95.

5935 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Martin.

Court Adjourned. Minutes approved this 13th day of March, 1995.